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National Division of Criminal Investigation

Rue Senadoda Caiwara
Luanda

Tel.: (+244) 430970
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the Attorney General’s Department (Assistant Secretary,
International Crime Branch)

Robert Garran Offices, National Circuit,

Barton ACT 2602

Australia
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Ministry of Justice

Unit IV 1 (International Criminal Affairs)
Museumstrafle 7

1070 Vienna

Austria

Tel.: (+43-1) 521520
Fax: (+43-1) 52152 2500
Home page: www.bmj.gv.at
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General Prosecutor’s Office
International street 22
Minsk, GSP
220050 Belarus

Tel.: (+375-172) 26 43 57, (+375-172) 06 55 41
Fax: (+375-172) 26 42 52, (+375-172) 26 41 67
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Central Authority for Mutual Legal Assistance on Criminal Matters
M. Mine, Director

Tel.: (+32-2) 542 75 42
Fax: (+32-2) 542 67 67
E-mail: jean-yves.mine@just.fgov.be
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Department of Asset Recovery and International Legal Cooperation (DRCI)
Arnaldo José Alves Silverira, Coordinator General of International Legal
Cooperation

SCN Quadra 01, Bloco A, Sala 101

Ed. Number One

70711-902, Brasilia, DF

IP Code: 70711-900

Tel.: (+55-61) 3429 8900

Fax: (+55-61) 3328 1347
E-mail: drci-cgci@mj.gov.br
Home page: www.mj.gov.br/drci
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Department of Foreigners (DEEST)
Departamento de Estrangeiros/SNJ, Ministério da Justi¢a, Anexo II, Sala 300
Izaura Miranda/César Augusto Toselli, Chief of Division for

Compulsory Measures
Brasilia/DF, CEP:70.064-901

Tel.: (+55-61) 3429 3325/3429 3478

Fax: (+55-61) 3429 9383/3323 3461

E-mail: deesti@mj.gov.br

Home page: www.mj.gov.br/estrangeiros
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Justice Canada
International Assistance Group, Justice Canada
Room 2215, East Memorial Building
284 Wellington Street
Ottawa, Ontario
Canada, K1A OH8

Tel.: (+1-613) 957-4758
Fax: (+1-613) 957-8412
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Diagonal 22B No. 52-01 Ciudad Salitre
Bogota D.C.
Colombia
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Switchboard: 5702000-41449000
E-mail: contacto@fiscalia.gov.co
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Avenida Jiménez No. 8-89
Bogota D.C.
Colombia

Switchboard: 5960500
E-mail: admin_web@mininteriorjusticia.gov.co
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Ministry of Justice
Directorate for International Legal Assistance, Cooperation and Human Rights
Republike Austriye 14
10000 Zagreb
Croatia

Ms. Helanya Grigi¢, Head of Sector for Mutual Legal Assistance

Tel.: (+385-1) 3710 671
Fax: (+385-1) 3710 672

Mr. Dinko Kovréevié, Head of Department for Mutual Legal Assistance in
Criminal Matters

Tel.: (+385-1) 3710 680
Fax: (+385-1) 3710 672
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Ministry of Justice and Public Order
Unit for International Legal Cooperation
Mrs. Malvo Koletta, Administrative Officer
125 Athalassas Avenue
1461 Nicosia
Cyprus
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Tel.: (+357-2) 2805928, (+357-2) 2805932
Fax: (+357-2) 2518328
E-mail: registry@mjpo.gov.cy

i Sl selud) oldb by a3 87 L alalldi Of 8 4 &, S5y =\ V)

Justitsministeriet, Det Internationale Kontor,
Slotsholmsgade 10, DK-1216 Copenhagen K

Tel.: (+45-33) 92 33 40
Fax: (+45-33) 93 35 10
E-mail: jm@jm.dk

S A Lgebles” gl ) ol e WT 0018 o S35 -y VY
a4 S M Lgdabo Ol e OF jae oo S35 =\ VY

Ministry of Justice

International and Cultural Cooperation Division
Lazoghly Square

Cairo

Egypt

Tel.: (+20-2) 7950953, (+20-2) 7922269
Fax: (+20-2) 7956059
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(a) Supreme Court of Justice

Corte Suprema de Justicia

Doctora Emma Bonilla de Avelar, General Secretary
Centro de Gobierno

San Salvador

El Salvador

Centro América

Tel.: (+503) 271 8834
Fax: (+503) 271 8888, ext. 2019
E-mail: emma-bonilla@csj.gob.sv
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(b) Ministry of External Relations, General Division of Legal Affairs and
Human Rights

Lic. Ana Elizabeth Villalta Vizcarra, Director General

Alameda Juan Pablo II

Edificio B-2 Ministerio de Gobernacion, Primera Planta

Centro de Gobierno, frente al Banco Central de Reserva de El Salvador
San Salvador

El Salvador

Centro América

Tel.: (+503) 231 1037
Fax: (+503) 231 1285
E-mail: avillalta@rree.gob.sv
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Tonismégi Sa
Tallinn
Estonia 15191

Tel. (+372) 6 208 100
Fax: (+372) 6 208 109
E-mail: info@just.ee
Home page: www.just.ee

S\ (@)
Referent Ms. Natalja Nikolayeva

International Judicial Cooperation Division

Tel. (+372) 6 208 183
E-mail: natalja.nikolajeva@just.ee
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National Bureau of Investigation
Communication Center

P.O. Box 285

Fin-01301 Vantaa

Finland
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Tel.: (+358-9) 8388 6281
Fax: (+358-9) 8388 6299
E-mail: krp-rtp-vlp@krp.poliisi.fi

P2 Ay S L Ll Ol e OF Gl & S5 =\ VY
Ministry of Justice

Mrs. Carol Palmer, Permanent Secretary
Director of Public Prosecution

Tel.: 876 906 4908 31
Fax: 876 906 1712
Home page: www.moj.gov.jm
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Prosecutor General’s Office
O. Kalpaka blvd. 6

Riga

LV-1801 Latvia

Tel.: (+371) 704 4400
Fax: (+371) 704 4449
E-mail: gen@lIrp.gov.lv
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Ministry of Justice

Brivibas blvd. 36

Riga

LV-1536 Latvia

Tel.: (+371) 703 6801, 703 6716
Fax: (+371) 721 0823, 728 5575
E-mail: tm.kanceleja@tm.gov.lv
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(a)

(b)

Rt ppesl] e s
Ministry of Justice

International Law Department
Gedimino ave. 30/1

Vilnius

LT-01104 Lithuania

Fax: (+370) 5 262 5940, (+370) 5 266 2854
E-mail: tminfo@tic.lt

Prosecutors’ General Office

Smetonos st. 4
Vilnius
LT-2709 Lithuania

Fax: (+370) 5 2662386/2662317

Vg ks ) 515 a ALY 8 laly Aol Akl OF s dle o S5y VAT

:u’l»uj\

Principal Secretary

Ministry of Home Affairs and Internal Security
P/Bag 331

Capital Hill

Lilongwe 3

Malawi

e JLaVl 0Ky i3S e alales plal ol e LT L0l o STy — VAt

U sl

Attorney General’s Chambers

Head of the International Affairs Division
Level 8, Block C3

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62512 Putrajaya

Malaysia

Tel.: (+60-3) 88855000
Fax: (+60-3) 88883518
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Attorney General’s Office

Dr. Frendo Dimech
International Cooperation in Criminal Matters Unit

Tel. (+356) 21221223
Fax: (+356) 21240738
E-mail: donatella.m.frendo-dimech@gov.mt
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Lic. Miguel Nava Alvarado, Director General of Extradition
and Judicial Assistance

Avenida Paseo de la Reforma 211-213, 2do. Piso

Colonia Cuauhtémoc, Delegacion Cuauhtémoc, Cp 06500

Mexico, D.F.

Tel.: (+52-55) 53462039/53462037

Fax: (+52-55) 53462354/53462355

E-mail: mnava@pgr.gob.mx, dajie@pgr.gob.mx
Home page: www.pgr.gob.mx
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Ministry of Justice

Director of Penal Affairs and Pardon

Mohamed Dahbi, Chief of the Division of Execution of Judicial Measures
in Penal Matters

Place Ramounia

Rabat

Tel.: 037 709728
Fax: 037 709728

P A S M Lgale OF JULe o S35 — VA
The Central Authority for Mutual Assistance in Criminal Law Matters

Ministry of Home Affairs
Yangon
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Myanmar
Myanmar Police Force, Police Major General Khin Yee

Tel.: (+95-1) 549 195/196
Fax: (+95-1) 549 756, (+95-1) 549 653, (+95-1) 545 255
E-mail: wynnm@mpf.gov.mm
Home page: www.moha.gov.mm
P A S M Lgal OF Ll @ S35 =4
International Cooperation Division
Dennis Khama, State Advocate
Ministry of Justice
Private Bag 13302

Windhoek
Namibia

Tel.: (+264-61) 2805317
Fax: (+264-61) 221233/254054
E-mail: dkhama@moj.gov.na
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The Ministry of Justice and the Police
Department of Civil Affairs
P.O. Box 8005 Dep

0030 Oslo
Norway

Tel.: (+47) 22 24 54 51
Fax: (+47) 222427 22

o Jadl ol e e a5 5 o ol Of Ly @875 -y g
Al bl Ol gl e 0SS 0T g VA W e VY 8 aA b a5 Sl sl

(W a8 e ablS” W) agdl o w6158 ,L @ ST3y =10



CTOC/COP/2005/7

Office of the Public Prosecutor

Juan Emilio Oviedo Cabanas, lawyer

Department of International Affairs and External Legal Assistance

Nuestra Sefiora de la Asuncion 737 entre Victor Haedo y Humaita
Asuncion

Tel.: (+595-21) 4155000, ext. 162, and 157; (+595-21) 4155100;
(+595-21) 454603
E-mail: jeoviedo@ministeriopublico.gov.py

om SN Ll Of Gl o S35 -1 47
Department of Justice
Chief State Counsel, Ricardo V. Paras III
Paare Faura

Ermita
Manila

Tel.: (+63-2) 525-07-64
Fax: (+63-2) 525-22-18
ollb ) i 58 L alal oS Judd) 505y coe LAT Iy o, S5y =1 4y
sl &5 g suelldl
National Prosecutor’s Office Bureau for Preparatory Proceeding
Prosecutor Andrzej Kepinski
Unit for International Legal Turnover

Ministry of Justice 00-955 Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 11

Tel.: (+48-22) 5212 401
Fax: (+48-22) 628 16 82
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Prosecutor General
Rua da Escola Politécnica, 140
1269-269 Lisboa

Tel.: 21 392 19 00
Fax: 21397 52 55
Home page: www.pgr.pt
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International Legal Division
B. Dmitrovka str., 15 a

125993, GSP-3, Moscow
Russian Federation
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Slovak Republic Prosecutor General’s Office

JUDr. Jolana Madejova, Head, Department for Legal Contact with Foreign
Countries and Extradition

Starova 2

812 85 Bratislava
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Directorate: International Affairs
Mr. N. J. Makhubele, Director
Private Bag X81

Pretoria, 0001

Tel.: (+27-12) 315 1658/9
Fax: (+27-12) 315 1557
E-mail: jmakhubele@justice.gov.za
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Ministry of Justice

Mr. Per Hedvall, Director

Division for Criminal Cases and International Judicial Cooperation
Central Authority

SE 10333 Stockholm

Sweden

Tel.: (+46-8) 405 10 00 (switchboard), (+46-8) 405 4500 (office),
(+46-8) 405 5048 (Mr. Hedvall)
Fax: (+46-8) 405 4676
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Ministry of Justice and Human Rights
Public Prosecutor, Head, Criminal Affairs Directorate

Bab al-Banat Street
Tunis
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General Directorate for International Law and Foreign Relations
Mr. Ergin Ergiil, Head of Department
Milli Miidafaa Cad. 22/8

06659 Bakanliklar-Ankara
Turkey
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Tel.: (+90-312) 414 78 34
Fax: (+90-312) 425 02 90
E-mail: eergul@adalet.gov.tr
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HENWE?

Ministry of Justice

Schevchenko Ecaterina Georgievna, Deputy Director

Department of International Cooperation, Division of International
Legal Affairs

13, Gorodetskogo str.

01001 Kyiv City

Ukraine

Tel.: 380 44 228 97 17
Fax: 380 44 228 97 29
E-mail: ilad@minjust.gov.ua

Office of the Prosecutor General

Kravchuk Serge Fedorovich, Director

Department of International Cooperation, Legal Advisory Section
13/15 Riznytska str.

01601 Kyiv City

Ukraine

Tel.: (+380-44) 254 31 84, (+380-44) 200 74 39
Fax: (+380-44) 290 28 51
E-mail: kravchuk@gp.gov.ua

Office of the Procurator General
A. Muhammedov, Head
International Legal Department
66, Gulomov Street

Tashkent

Uzbekistan 700000
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Tel.: (+998-71) 133 4835, (+998-71) 133 9910
Fax: (+998-71) 133 3917
E-mail: prokuratura@lawyer.com
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Ministry of External Affairs

National Director of Criminal Investigation
Rue Major Kanhangulo

Tel.: (+244) 394827
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Attorney General’s Department (Assistant Secretary, International Crime Branch)
Robert Garran Offices
National Circuit, Barton ACT 2602
Australia
<Y LY sl aslus OF b S alale L ed OF Ladl @0 S5 =YY
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Ministry of Internal Affairs
H. Hajiev st. 7
Baku, Azerbaijan
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General Prosecutor’s Office
Intersatoadl Street 22
Minsk, GSP

220050 Belarus

Tel.: (+375) 17226 43 57, (+375) 17206 55 41
Fax: (+375) 17226 42 52, (+375) 17226 41 67
S AV O LY sl sl Lad S Wl el OF Ul s 9 oo S739 =YV
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(a) Commissioner of Police

Botswana Police Headquarters
Government Enclave

Private Bag 0012

Gaborone, Botswana

(b) Attorney General

Attorney General’s Chambers
Government Enclave
Private Bag 009
Gaborone, Botswana
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(a)

(b)

(a)

Ministry of External Relations

Coordinator General

Secretary, Luiza Lopes da Silva o Antonio Carlos Antunes Santos
Coordination General to Combat Transnational Crime

Ministério das Relagdes Exteriores, Explanada dos Ministerios
Bloco H, Anexo I, Sala 338

Brasilia/DF. CEP: 70.170-900

Tel.: (+55-61) 3411 6662/6265
Fax: (+55-61) 3225 3198
E-mail: cocit@mre.gov.br

Ministry of Justice

Executive Secretary

Cabinet Chief, Donald Hamu Magalhaes
Ministério da Justica, Secretaria Executiva
Edificio Sede, Sala 300

Brasilia/DF. CEP: 70.064-901

Tel.: (+55-61) 3429 3335
Fax: (+55-61) 3321 5172
E-mail: luiz.barreto@mj.gov.br
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.Moneda, Santiago, Chile
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Ministry of Public Security

Mr. Jian Shen

Bureau of Foreign Affairs
No. 14, Dongchanganjie
Beijing 100741

China
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Tel.: (+86-10) 65208635
Fax: (+86-10) 65241596
Home page: www.mps.gov.cn

(b) Supreme People s Procuratorate

Mr. Chun Ouyang
Research Sect.

No. 147, Beiheyandajie
Beijing 100726

China

Tel.: (+86-10) 62107524
Fax: (+86-10) 62107520
Home page: www.spp.gov.cn/gzdt
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Ministry of Justice

Ms. Santr Stimac

Head, International Cooperation Department, Coordinator for Organized Crime
Republike Austrije 14

10000 Zagreb

Croatia

Tel.: 00 1 3710 674
Fax: 00 1 3710 672
E-mail: sstimac@prarosvdje.hr
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Cyprus Police
Director
Criminal Investigation Department

Police Headquarters
1478 Nicosia, Cyprus
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Tel.: (+357-2) 2808018
Fax: (+357-2) 2808607
E-mail: gavistidou@police.gov.cy

Home page: www.police.gov.cy
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(a)

(b)
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Central National Office of Interpol

Licenciado Angel Miguel Barquero Silva
Chief of the Division

Centro de Gobierno

11°, Avenida norte Bis, No. 611

San Salvador, El Salvador

Tel.: (+503) 281 5791 or 503 888 5042
Fax: (+503) 281 5790
E-mail: angelbarquero@interpol.gob.sv

Unit of International Technical Evaluation, Supreme Court of Justice

Licenciada Ana Elizabeth Villalta Vizcarra
Coordinator of the Unit

Corte Suprema de Justicia

Tercer Nivel, Area de asesores

Centro de Gobierno

San Salvador, El Salvador

Tel.: (+503) 271 3767, (+503) 271 8839, (+503) 271 8888/ext. 2089
or 1341

Fax: (+503) 271 3767/8839

E-mail: aevillalta@yahoo.com
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Ministry of Justice

Mr. Martin Hirvoja, Deputy Chancellor

Tonismégi Sa
Tallinn, Estonia 15191
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Tel.: (+372) 6 208 100, (+372) 6 208 183
Fax: (+372) 6 208 109
E-mail: info@just.ee; www.just.ee; martin.hirvoja@just.ce
=25 & Y OB ) suelag iand) Wlalw Of ks oS35 —YA)
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(a) National Council for Crime Prevention
P.O. Box 25, FIN 00023 Government, Finland
(b) Crime Policy Department of the Ministry of Justice
P.O. Box 25, FIN 00023 Government, Finland
(©) National Bureau of Investigations
P.O. Box 285, FIN 01301 Vantaa, Finland
Tel.: (+358-9) 8388 6281
Fax: (+358-9) 8388 6299
E-mail: krp-rtp-vlp@krp.poliisi.fi
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Jamaica Constabulary Force

Mr. Lucius Thomas, Commissioner of Police
101-105 Old Hope Road

Kingston 6

Tel.: 927 4421
Fax: 927 7516
Home page: www.jamaicapolice.org.jm

S LY el Of Wb S wollabe of dlabo Lgpd OF ey SO e S75 9 —YAY
b e delall ag Al s aoy @ 62
23 @ N GLLY g sasbas asd) ol Of Ll o S35 YA
3,55 ()5t oW 855 () 1 QWS o asb e maladd) A A ad ol
Aol 1Sy (o) 5 ¢ U A SU b 201 (5) 5 ¢haladl BLA 015 () 5 )
sl ab Sl an () 65, 305 ()5t SN S () ol
U PR



CTOC/COP/2005/7

=25 & Y OB g suelas iand) gl Of 2kl o S5y —YAC
o bl pe el ac bl i

Security Service (MALTA)

Mr. Mark Galea

Assistant Head (Security Service) Operations
P.O. Box 146

Valletta, CMR 18

Malta

Tel.: (+356) 25695327
Fax: (+356) 25695321
E-mail: mark.galea@gov.mt
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Transnational Crime Department

Police Colonel Sit Aye, Head of Department
Myanmar Police Force

Myanmar Police Force Headquarters
Yangon, Myanmar

Tel.: (+95-1) 549 653
Fax: (+95-1) 545 255, 951 549 653
E-mail: sitaye@mpf.gov.mm
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(a) National Police

Address: Corregimiento de Ancon
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Tel.: (+507) 227-1801, (+507) 232-5756, (+507) 232-5898
Fax: (+507) 5757

(b) Criminal Investigation Department

Address: Edificio Ancon
Avenida Frangipani, frente al Mercado de Abasto

Tel.: (+507) 212-2223
Fax: (+507) 212-2400

(©) Public Security and National Defence Council
Address: San Felipe, frente a la Presidencia de la Republica

Tel.: (+507) 227-9871
Fax: (+507) 225-1355
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Interpol Division, Directorate for Operations
Philippine Center on Transnational Crime
2nd Flr., Computer Svc. Bldg.

Camp Crame

Quezon City

Tel.: 721-41-62
Fax: 721-30-65
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GRIEC-Bureau for Co-operation, International and European Relations
Ministry of Justice

Rua Sousa Martins, 21 6° and 7°

1050-217 Lisboa

Tel.: (+351) 21312100
Fax: (+351) 213121055/56
Home page: www.griec.mj.pt
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Swedish National Police Board

National Criminal Investigation Department
P.O. Box 12256

102 26 Stockholm

Tel.: (+46-8) 401 9000
Fax: (+46-8) 409 9090
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Service of Migration and Foreigners
Rue 17 e Setembro (Diogo Cao nc56)

Tel.: (+244) 339695, (+244) 392834
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Paulo Roberto Ornelas de Lindares

General Coordinator of Immigration Police
SAS, Quadra 06, Lotes 09/10, 8° andar, sala 824
Edificio Sede do DPF

Brasilia, DF, CEP 70037-900

Tel.: (+55-61) 3311 8517/8370
Fax: (+55-61) 3226 0423
E-mail: plantao.cgpi@dpf.gov.br

e aSTT Sllb g susllll bl ey el Lol OF 1uS™ @0 S5y =¥ 1
s e sy il ulad SEL Olsa V) oLl y dgake by 3 Lei o i)
tsr ol

Public Security and Emergency Preparedness Canada
Government Operations Centre (GOC)

Room TMP-0135

340 Laurier Avenue West

Ottawa, Ontario

Canada, K1A 0P8
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Tel.: (613) 991-7000
Fax: (613) 991-7094
E-mail: goc-cog@psepc.gc.ca

.Director General of the Maritime Security and Commercial Navy :&; =)
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Ministry of Governmental Police and Public Security
Sr. Claudio Pacheco Chinchilla, Director General
National Service of Coastguards

4768-1000 San José

Tel.: (+506) 233 5022
Fax: (+506) 233 6510
Home page: www.msp.go.cr
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Ministry of the Sea, Tourism, Transport and Development
Vladimira Nazora 61
10000 Zagreb, Croatia

Tel.: (+385-1) 3784 500
Fax: (+385-1) 3784 550
Home page: www.mmtpr.hr

f o amal) Lgal OF o8 0 S5y -
Ministry of Justice and Public Order
Mrs. Malvo Koletta, Administrative Officer

Unit for International Legal Cooperation
125 Athalassas Avenue, 1461 Nicosia, Cyprus

Tel.: (+357-2) 2805928, (+357) 22805932
Fax: (+357-2) 2518328
E-mail: registry@mjpo.gov.cy
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Estonian Maritime Administration
Valge 4

11413 Tallinn

Estonia

Tel.: (+372) 6 205 500
Fax: (+372) 6 205 506
E-mail: eva@vta.ce
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Maritime Authority of Jamaica

Rear Admiral Peter Brady, Executive Director
4th Floor, Dyoll Life Building

40 Knutsford Boulevard

Kingston 5

Tel.: (+876) 929 2201, (+876) 954 7760
Fax: (+876) 954 7236

E-mail: maj@jamaicaships.com

Home page: www.jamaicaships.com
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(a) Ministry of the Interior
Raina blvd. 6
Riga, LV-1050
Latvia
Tel.: (+371) 7219263
Fax: (+371) 7271005
E-mail: kanceleja@iem.gov.lv
Home page: www.iem.gov.lv

(b) Ministry of Transport

Gogola iela 3
Riga, LV-1743
Latvia

Tel.: (+371) 7226922

Fax: (+371) 7217180
E-mail: satmin@sam.gov.lv
Home page: www.sam.gov.lv
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foet Wl a5 sl
Principal Secretary
Ministry of Home Affairs and Internal Security

Private Bag 331
Lilongwe 3, Malawi

Tel.: (+265) 1 789 177
Fax: (+265) 1 789 509
SOV s ae ) oSl L aad O Ll @ S5
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Malta Maritime Authority
Registrar of Shipping
Merchant Shipping Directorate

Maritime House, Lascaris Wharf
Valletta, Malta

Home page: www.mma.gov.mt
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Police Colonel Sit Aye, Head of Department
Transnational Crime Department

Myanmar Police Force

Myanmar Police Force Headquarters
Yangon

Myanmar

Tel.: (+951) 549 653
Fax: (+951) 545 255, (+951) 549 653
E-mail: sitaye@mpf.gov.mm
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Mr. M. M. Nangolo, Director of Maritime Affairs
Maritime Affairs Directorate

Private Bag 12005

Windhoek

Namibia

Tel.: (+264-61) 2088025/6

Fax: (+264-61) 240024

E-mail: mmnangolo@mwtc.gov.na
(Maritime Authority of Panama) L 3g,>=¢-5‘ a2l C«—A:-" Wl Loy QJSS) -Yyy
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Philippine Ports Authority
Marksman Bldg.

South Harbor, Port Area
Manila

Tel.: (+63-2) 527-48-53
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Public Prosecutors Office
Rua da Escola Politécnica, 140
1269-269 Lisboa

Tel.: 21 392 19 00
Fax: 21397 52 55
Home page: www.pgr.pt
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Ministry of Public Works, Transports and Housing
Blvd. Dinicu Golescu nr. 38
Sector 1 Bucuresti

Tel. 223 29 81
Fax. 223 0272
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South African Maritime Safety Authority (SAMSA)
Mrs. E. L. Howard, Registrar of Ships

Private Bag X193
Pretoria, 0001

Tel.: (+27) 21 402 8980
Fax: (+27) 21 421 6109
E-mail: ehoward@samsa.org.za
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Officer on Duty

Regional Command South, NCC Sweden
Swedish Coastguard

Stumholmen

P.O. Box 536

S-37123, Karlskrona, Sweden

Tel.: (+46-455) 35 35 35,24 4
Fax: (+46-455) 812 75,24 4
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Department of Legislation, Fundamental Rights and Liberties
Federal Ministry of Justice
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1000 Brussels
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Ministry of the Interior
Raina Boulevard 6
Riga, LV-1505, Latvia

Tel.: (+371) 7219263
Fax: (+371) 7271005
E-mail: kanceleja@iem.gov.lv
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Principal Secretary
Ministry of Home Affairs and Internal Security

Private Bag 331
Lilongwe 3, Malawi

Tel.: (+265) 1 789 177
Fax: (+265) 1 789 509
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Senior Colonel Cengiz Yildirim, Head of Department
Department of Combating Smuggling and Organized Crime
General Command of Gendarmerie
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Coordinator

Uganda National Focal Point on Small Arms and Light Weapons
P.O. Box 7191

Kampala

Tel.:(+256-41) 252091, (+256) 71-667720
Fax: (+256-41) 252093



CTOC/COP/2005/7

UMy —Wu
i 1 e adad) g ) bl Btelt o1 B3I — ]

(Ol 3T ooy I SEN i O LY J gt e oUde] plall a1 2l - T Y
daily ) o 5B G (ol AR (g e (Sl (W1 ST s (0l 5 o
gy ¥ aeled) e Ll oUdle] alall eI Ay —Y A
eVl NV e Jl sl o VBBV e i OF 5140 colely —v 69
R P O O T UVRCIE T SN Pty S DO gy JF
2L 3 281 AT ks Ol Ly gie 3 e 45T Ol )31 ecilefy —v0
eV e 2 Wl o E e ) LT e Led
o 2ol ¥ i il a8 sl T das gl WAL ey Sl cdely — 1o
NP E KRRy
coibare g AUV ASaldll g s LAIL Wbl 3R] Slradl OF Kk @ S35 —Yo Y
ALY e Lgnd s Ll e e Beolal) ST 05 5365 W)
AL ilaa g Aol & IaY1 Annal) i 58T &5 pa ik s L el colely —Tor
tk b dold) &y sy ALl

B ek Al Aol Yl &S e aild oL gl W, ()
U i g s o513 o 20 s Boll 2 151 40557 &0 9 dilais oL 2 3LEY)
ot Gl B e B S ol e U S 0 A B SV il ]
RUUREL PRI

o ol dn g ol 2 Y gl adlail Wl 0Ll iy (@)
G WY1 OF apnddl ) ) sea e S )03 ol iy Yl ST e S
sl oY) SSTL dak s

A s 9yl han Lad o8 sl Y1 S 4 calely —To g

66



CTOC/COP/2005/7

oAea S Al By 5l apgie OF () v BsULL Glany Ligd 501 58T) cilely —vo0

A e (3w i) 2l Lte Laisdl

o e e ey LS (6 sl 1S e Losle sl iy j g cilely - T
O U > PNy S I (K P W NEI i DL
Ly ol ks 20 S p0B 4 Lo OIS 95 ol s oty o) cBimnll Y1 Bl
YV s e (6 F s Ol gl e oy s ) agd) ] oall 18 UDLe] 205
Bikadll BB oy 331 G LaBWE o3 o) polael) OF 1081 S eilely —Tov
oo ) Fub) m sl i Sldes dlast OS¢ J ) LA 56y dadaill ag L
Lt (s Jeddley | hinad) (3 L8 ppi 8 o o QU e 3158l G s
BRI e 1 B3UL ¢ 005 OF @8 clghdas oo g 1] by (AL Ledd 158,150
O Lot 05 el Eall) atin U3y colalall 0 56 0Ly L

S de e 18 WAL BWY) e VA VT oUL s Lad ety cidsly —Yon
Sl g Y ) OV (3 a0 gl saslld) s o o sllall ebos Sldas

Moy By et
0 ) pell Wby 53l 1 Olay by 55 iy O Sl g S SLEN) ely —To0q
Vo Bl e Yg ) OB R Lede et o) VL & ESWY) sda e YT Ay T
o 5 e BN e VB e Y g 8, LS Gk g T Ll e
035 AN Blas pas = )5 ) o1 ) EECH RN AP SMIRSTEN - STV
o LUy 2 LN Bty o sllal) s Jl @ (sl O slacd) 2ty ol
S sbzl (ada 3 g il Liaal gon g I SUENY el cBBLEYI e VA 83U e v 6,240
sl oo il s sl e Yo VA B e Ya—a ol el adalall T
@bl gs ae g LIV L o 2 5L sl Jals oLy daalas
e OF I3 0L e OF g 1 SLEWY (3 2587 M alald o) e 13) sl
g = 2BV o YY U e ¥ 5 A Wby — aT ey I YT el LaST L0l
Jalas 52 e ool 3] Jle (3 05l ads oy (s olaY) 2 3UEY) ods jzmy

AAYTY o35 VYoo dal (oAl b Gl Y1 (10)

67



CTOC/COP/2005/7

o aaad adazily slall Oyl s Jaty YT alay 5 A 3LEVL W satd) (51,41 oyt
(g3 S b 3 ) (s T e
s OF (il e VY 80U e 105,800 Glany Led (L) ST 5T clely =¥
LS ST e A L) e a5 2 ) srad) oLl pl e Liay STy ilar
Lo 2 ] sl e ol e e 5Tl ¥ 53U e ¥ 8,0 O LIS el
Y 5 A) LS o o Wby af G gl aslad) A e lad) i glany
iy gdl oMel 01 ST Oliasead) Jamny (U1S75Y SLH 0 gl e Yoo saUI s
W3 AL BLoYLy A8V e YT U 3 e o padll LW e o L Bl
tk ST Y Bl e () A ol s Lgm i folis Ll ST s
o 3" ISy M 20" e "8 g e L
il o) Bk B0 A oty Ll SV S 0 g 3" sl (s
S e Gl Vg Sl g o e 18 Y S o L 05U e
i, 5ylee OF LaST ((al S 5Y1 L) 0 5Ll e VY 5L e 8,24
e g s el O e Bl A o i) SO e
SR O SN e VY B e 08 adly SLH (i el o S s e
(615 5Y
o Y Len 25 OF B3N e 1 v BsULL ey L (0l ol clely -1
(U3 e Saby oLV oS el 2 o) &g g of il &g 3 55
W a G (@) () SRS Gl s o1l Lmy i) ol 0151 e als
GBIV e ¥ B e () 8,240 e L 1 W el e a3 e v sy Y
o)) AL ) Ol i et JLAT OGN e YA BU e g il ary
STl s il ge asla o OF Jo Vaat jennf/d T YY 3 olo oy
ey Lady iabais ela D 8 i ool o] BLts oSGl o) Ui e
i seed SLN OSLAN e Vo oLl 0L A BN e Y S e () 8l
AL el aZs Al i) a3 g Lanadal g (@31 A s e a5 0SS of
e s e Bl g sl BT 51y ezl o Lo 1 e S5 Y 1
Bl WA o e e sl |l S Y ol (1 Ay L Sl (S R
B Ay (s S e w5 Y B B e Ol AL Lede (il ) Ui
oo e g Y e g e 0L e by oy LY e b e S5

68



CTOC/COP/2005/7

69

o Ol AL e 3l i) G 3500 (51 A g aale B3 o1 A Ll o
o5 NS ) Ay D e Sl Vg Sl SO0 e 55 B 3 L
Wiyl s (e 55 50 2 o Ol AL e by oy Iy b
L5 sde B A e Ole AL e (Sl o) s 3 3001 (31 g el 5 4
Szl S R S ol dliny Lol i 20 gl Vg Ol g ot e
gt 58 g se B A e Ol L Lede (Ol o s 8 5 (31
%) 5o pypr OB ESEY) n Y B e (5) 3R Gles Lk plase Yl A i
SASad) 5y5ban 2155 pdm 2 Y00 e fH/OT YA G sl Ol S5 of
Slel 2V 0S8 (e YA 33U a5y L SL) 0 5Lal (3 o shall JISCsT e JCiST
o oS e i 2 0555 5 2SI of e oSG i) sk 2l
B3UL Gley Loy . led) STl ) 55l 2hG ST Lo ellsy cad pul) S (a2
Jenlfobes Yo & polall Ol sl s sei p gm0 WA 83U 0L GASYI o
) ol e Slaglall E30) 58 b (B jlall blaiy O jlall oles Va4
Saal) L) wgd] 3595 W DU e s g lsed (ol sly O gennb olsesl Ladkia
Dl il (5 2 ) oledly (SR ULy plall oI )y il wladall )
SRR RCHT-S-R0 A

O golzel oo sl Ladin ol lidall e oladall 50] 552 ()
il Slabadl 1) o8 20Ul SLLLA e olaghall GUAS ) Sldaill e o d
T e a0V Sl y ol ) 5 2 G ol y (Sl Uy plal gcll\ Bip)
casld) ol Y1 3

Ls oy «;9—3\ t\.x_j‘g\ Oldos g Lot e laslall CBL:! st (<)
Slibl y oS L) SISy o slae W) el ULy gl Saall L) O goms ol
VUL o ol glall Sl 055 O oy 13 (3 )Y Sl y b =l 6 4 ol
ool 3 gl r Loy ool 830 5,100 055 G 3y ke 1y Al
ASU 3 yslas e of @ gaad) ey e ol dlgle ol R as dns
Gl Lo SlSlo ad OF o asll e v 52 Wiy (1 g, 531 SLEY) lely —vy
ALY b wlelin V) (2w ae oF) B3 n () Y 8RN Yy 4y Vsl
@l ) BLoYL g Ll tesl Sdalan e o 195531 3UEMW anzal) sualal)
Yoy Vool suben bt b a3 3 s AT IR s SLEY oy



CTOC/COP/2005/7

SVl iyl 2l Aalad) sl ol 85 m g 7Y 5L (e () Y 8R4
Sl fy ot shat) Oleiait 6lSw d )Ly Bl O SLEY) S35 2 alad
& 5218 Al o S Blad s s s i

e caolanly gl Lad (e 231 0L Ul Ll (19,531 5LEY) 235 —v Y
o1 sl dalan Jocard Liby 19531 SIS 2l saalall Lo s o) 2 JGY)
Vv aq ssledd ity lgs Y49 S Aol y Gualall S Loy ol by 2l
Iy ¥ ol L saalall L 5das Y o slias1 Jpal o 6T e 09e) s
BBV pamis, Aaad) slas W) J gl Wl O S o) Gl o ke YU Ll
Letlal Wad y U ods e 1l

Sl OF (19,331 SN S5 Byl e Yo Bl e ¥ 8 AAL Glan Ldy —YE
o) e & Sl e ) R Laby Sy e dladl DLl 3 b (gl s Lo
05T 0T 548 ol (oo bad g Jol" OF e e )l 2l Juadl 2SS L)
SaaS) e ao g Al Gladl 3 b b

Jwﬁiﬂ\) sludl Ao\t g uob;&:‘)!b SEY & J&S g9 —sb
o (W 38 A (Yo oo aalal amedt )l 3 0Ly SUdle] sl eI Al —¥ 10
Sl (s s (1l s (Sl Wl (Ol )3T i) sLiae V) J gl
M e (s gl 2 o)
J sl sm ¥ oL LAY U585y 10 o Leoiar OF 51 ) coilely — v
el g S o g 5 6T UL ady wl gds (SEY ST Sl 2V
oo sl LS ) e ol sV NI S g O W)l ey -y
L Wl OF e (3 s gt Ity ool 550 g s ol J s U el e oLl 3201
s gdo s ams g g wie 5l sk ) ke 0K Y
DIV U S 55wl Gedas Sles ot Y LAT Ol 51 oilely 1A
Mo o 2LVl 2 e ) byl s ek ) o3 3 ol
RIDERY
sy cotbare g 25UYy 28l y 2 a0l 2L Slnaxdl OF Ky oilefy —v19
PN SN U S5 s Ll S0k Bl STy 5 piDl3

70



CTOC/COP/2005/7

71

3 5t et Les US55 ) pUS e Loadi] st 8 6101 cilely — vy
A aady S ol e s o) 5 gl 2w (3 (LA (6 D el YY)
Sl sldll 3 e s (JLabYly sladl ol y (ol aL LAV dilad)
JS 5ap o VU W e 85 a4l e diiie bl Jeay daliz 45 50y delan)
iy gty Aalaid) Vo SaW e Y 3 A U ss ) o s e cdely L plaYL LEY
oon WLkl &5 gl Sl @y oS 2 g ot 21
Principal Secretary
Ministry of Home Affairs and Internal Security

Private Bag 331
Lilongwe 3, Malawi

Tel.: (+265) 1 789 177
Fax: (+265) 1 789 509
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